Denise Oates

From: Susan Worden <Susan.Worden@wpsk12.org>
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 9:25 AM

To: postings

Subject: meeting

Walton School Council Meeting
February 11, 2020
3:00 to 4:00 PM
Conference Room

Walton’s Core Value

Clarity of Purpose:
Caring, inclusive community where all students can learn. o
Culture of Practice:
We cultivate an encouraging, inspiring, safe environment where everyone feels valued.

School Council:
Elaina Byrne, Principal
Karyn Topkin, Grade 2
Amy Rotiroti, Grade 1
Laura Livada, Parent
Kathy Briggs, Parent

Norms:

Stay on topic

Begin & end on time
Be Respectful
Active Listening
Come Prepared

Agenda:

o Review proposed Walton School Budget

e Progress on School Improvement Plan

o School Site Council project for rest of this year into next year
Sue Worden
Secretary

Walton School



18 Davidson Road
Wakefield, MA 01880
781-246-6494-p
781-246-6470-f

If you need this document translated, please contact your school principal.
Si necesita este documento traducido, por favor comuniquese con el director de la escuela.
Se vocé precisa este documento traduzido, entre em contato seu director a escola.

Si vous avez besoin de traduire ce document, s'il vous plait contacter votre directeur d'école.
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